Melissa Bradlex
T

From: Melissa Bradley

Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2022 3:12 PM

To: Melissa Bradley

Subject: RE: Community Center and Fire Commissioner's Board
Hi, Melissallll

Unfortunately, | have alot of obligations and don't foresee myself being able to give the Board of Fire Commissioners the
commitment it deserves. So, | am regretfully informing you and the town that I will not be renewing my term. As of 12/2/22,
| will be stepping away.,

Thank you for your time.

Felix Ramos Jr.



STATE OF CONNECTICUT
DEPARTMENT OF EMERGENCY SERVICES AND PUBLIC PROTECTION
Troop D, Danielson

October 12, 2022

First Selectman Austin Tanner
P. O. Box 356
Brooklyn, Ct 06234

Dear First Selectman Tanner:

This correspondence is to keep you apprised of the monthly police services occurring within the Town of Brooklyn. It
is my sincere hope that this report will assist you in better understanding our role in your community.

During the month of September 2022 Troop D Troopers responded to 181 Calls for Service in the Town of Brooklyn.
Of these Calls for Service the most notable are:

Accidents: 1
Investigations: 17
Burglaries: 0
Larcenies: 3
Non Reportable Matters: 154

In addition to the above investigations Troopers conducted the following motor vehicle enforcement:

DUTI’S:
Traffic Citations:
Written Warnings:

20 |= =
|-

Very truly yours,
Lt Enie Faglund #51

Commanding Officer
Troop D, Danielson

55 Westcott Road
Danielson, CT 06239
Phone: (860) 779-4900/Fax: (860) 779-4918
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer
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